O
S
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2019

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.01 - City Hall, 115 Charles Street,
Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Fonseca, Hunter and Dr Moore

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

Qe (N

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith / Edmund Brown
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354 / 3833
email: angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk / Edmund.Brown@leicester.gov.uk



mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk
mailto:Edmund.Brown@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings &
Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

D NANNIN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk / Edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115
Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk
mailto:Edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel on
Charles Street as Directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will then
be given.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY APPENDIX A
EVENT NOTICE: THE YELLOW DOOR, 34 BELVOIR
STRET, LEICESTER, LE1 6QH

Councillor Hunter, Chair of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee has
agreed that this item may be taken a urgent business because of the timescale
given for holding a hearing in relation to a Temporary Event Notice. The
timescale is set out in schedule 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, which says a hearing must be held in seven working days
beginning with the day after the end of the period within which representations
may be made.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on (0116)
4546354.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




@ APPENDIX A

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c ) Castle

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 28 October 2019

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
The Yellow Door, 34 Belvoir Street, Leicester, LE1 6QH

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by Leicestershire Police in response to a
temporary event notice given by Mitchell Humby for The Yellow Door. It also highlights the
licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent
sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4,

~—_ ) -
o —

— Bishop Street

S

Education Centre \‘n/'}/""

Location Plan

\\\

Methodist
Church

~

The Yellow
Door

~
-

T T <

o

5.2.

6.1

7.1

'I\"é.'m.porar-y event'\hot.i;e

A temporary event notice was given on 16" October 2019 by Mitchell Humby for an event at
The Yellow Door, 34 Belvoir Street. The temporary event notice is for an event on 31st
October — 3@ November 2019 and is attached at Appendix A. Please note that in Section
Four of the Notice the notice giver has indicated an event end date of 03/11/2109. This is
believed to be an administrative error and should read 03/11/2019.

The temporary event notice is for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption 21:00-05:00
on the premises

Provision of regulated entertainment 21:00-05:00

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 21 October 2019 from Leicestershire Police on the
grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and
public safety. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix B.

Existing premises licence

The premises identified in the temporary event notice is fully covered by an existing premises

licence. One or more of the conditions on this premises licence may be applied to the
temporary event notice if Members consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing

2



objectives, and insofar as the conditions are not inconsistent with the carrying on of licensable
activities under the notice. A copy of the existing premises licence, including the conditions are
attached at Appendix C.

7.2 The existing premises licence was subject to review by the Licensing Authority after an
application was made by Leicestershire Police. On 16 August 2019 the Licensing Authority
took the decision to ‘revoke’ the premises licence. This decision has been appealed to the
Magistrates Court with the full hearing to take place on 7" and 9t January 2020.

8. Statutory Guidance
8.1  Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading
72-7.7 TEN — General
7.25-7.31 Role of the Licensing Authority
7.32-7.36 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.38 —7.39 Applying conditions to a TEN
9. Statement of Licensing Policy

9.1  The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

10. Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes The objection is made on the grounds of the
prevention of crime and disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No




11. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None

12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary

event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Report Author
Vicky Marshall
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3048
Victoria.marshall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice
B Objection notice
C Existing premises licence




Appendix A

0 Leicester For help contact

COO Temporary Event Notice licensing@leicester.gov.uk

DQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
e

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference _I\_!ot Currently In Use ‘ application generated by the system,

Yourreferetica ballEweas T You can pyt what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C  Yes (& No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Iﬂitchell

-
—
* Family name hmmby _ _‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in " Yes (* No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Is your business registered " Yes (¢ No

outside the UK?

; If your business is registered, use its
Business name | registered name.
AT riir e i J Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Please select...

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



[ continued from previous page...

County or administrative area [

Postcode ‘E 6gh J

Country 'United Kingdom

-

Your position in the business tdps —||
. - The country where the headquarters of your

Home country @'t‘?d Kingdom _| business is located.

Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name Ef‘ J by law for receiving communications.

Street ‘Eelvo?r street J

District leicester ||

City or town ileicester _‘

—

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1 )

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C  Yes (¢ No

% Your date of birth Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are

Nati b .y : :
ationatinsUrafice AUMBET : individual not liable to pay UK national

insurance.
Place of birth
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the deta
from section one, or amend them as
(= Yes (" No required. Select “No” to enter a completel

new set of details.

Building number or name [34

Street ]Eewoir street
District @cester

City or town i}zicester

County or administrative area [

Postcode IIET 6gh J

N I I

Country [United Kingdom

an

ils

y

Cueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(¢ Yes " No required. Select “No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name |§4 |

¥ Street rbelvoir street j
District Ifeicester _ |
* City or town llf?ester —‘
County or administrative area L J
* Postcode Jle1 6qgh

¥ Country [United Kingdom J

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(" Neither (¢ Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number [Leiprm0860 |

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

Iie yellow door bar J|

= Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

bar

Describe the nature of the event below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 5)

halloween ball

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also gquidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

. The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[[] The provision of late night refreshment

[] The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5

working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date The maximum period for using premises for
31 10 2019
[—] / I—‘ / LJ licensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm yyyy

temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event end date (o3| /1] /] 2109
B dd mmyyyy

) Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)  |21-00 till 05.00
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 10)

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable [300 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(& On the premises only
(" Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also quidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also quidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

) & Yes (' No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority @cestercity council J
Licence number [Ieiprs3857 ‘
Date of issue | / I ' / L |

dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... [ 4)

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same C  Yes (& No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also quidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the (7 Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ¢« No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
5 ¢ Nes
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

10

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes & No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

Itis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS ]

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name mitchell humby
* Capacity

* Date

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

11

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [halloween

Fee paid |

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

HiEINIEIE .

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 71 8 9 Next>

12

I ————————mTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




3

Force Licensing Department

W% Leicestershire Mansfieid House

% 74 Belgrave Gate

= Police Leicester LE1 3GG

9 .
//,,,”,‘il"if\‘\\\Q Protecting our communities Tel: 101
www.leics.police.uk

@W/’Wo L (g

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 —
Representation in respect of Temporary Notice

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: Nigel Rixon

Your Address: Force Licensing Department,
Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Yellow Door
Premises:
Address of 34 Belvoir Street
premises: LEICESTER

‘ LE1 6QH

Name of TENS | Mitchell Humby
applicant

Date of Event 318t October 2019 - 3 November 2019

Date application | 17" October 2019
received by
Police

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

I write in my capacity as Licensing Officer for the Leicestershire Constabulary on the
authority delegated to me by the Chief Constable Simon Cole.

| wish to make a representation in connection with this application for a temporary
event notice (TEN) as | believe this proposal will be detrimental to the licensing
objectives indicated above.

On the 16" August 2019, Leicester City Council licensing committee upheld
Leicestershire Police’s concerns about the premises and revoked the premises
licence.

Leicestershire Police’s concerns were based upon the sheer volume of incidents of
crime and disorder linked to the premise, violent crime, crime committed by persons

13




employed by the premise and unlicensed door supervisor(s) being employed by the
premise. ‘

The premise has since appealed the decision and a court trial date has been set for
January 2020.

Since the 61" August 2019, there has been a continuation of crime and disorder at the
premises, a continuation of Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisors acting
unprofessionally and committing criminal offences against members of the public.

Sunday 13 October 2019.

Leicester City Council CCTV observes two males being ejected from the premise who
proceed to fight in the street. During the incident, one of the parties picks up a glass
bottle and holds it behind his back as if going to use it as a weapon. The incident
states that door staff did not intervene.

Saturday 12" October 2019.

Leicester City Council CCTV observes a male grab his partner around the neck
outside the venue. Police attend and arrest the male. The victim admits that an
argument incurred inside the venue and that her partner had “gone mad”. The
attending officers described the suspect as being either heavily intoxicated or under
the influence of illegal drugs.

Sunday 6" October 2019.

Caller reports his wallet stolen whilst at the location and that the manager was
unhelpful and would not assist him.

Saturday 5t October 2019.

Leicester City Council observes two Security Industry Authority (SIA) door
supervisors employed at the venue assault three members of the public several
times. The crime is currently under investigation.

Saturday 28" September 2019.

A person unknown from the venue uses their City Watch retail radio to ask for police
assistance via Leicester City Council CCTV control. When the exact nature of the
incident is attempted to be ascertained, no response is received. Police later attended
and speak to a doorman who states that a group had earlier been refused entry.

Saturday 14t September

Leicester City Council CCTV observes a male being ejected from the venue and loiter
outside acting in an aggressive manner. The male is restrained by others until police
arrive and disperse the male.

Sunday 18" August 2019.

Viétim states that he was inside the venue with his cousin who was involved in a fight
with another male and that it was this male who later assaulted him outside the venue
causing a minor injury to his face. The victim states that the suspect made a

14




reference to his sexuality before assaulting him.

Sunday 18" August 2019

Victim states that a fight broke out on the dancefloor and that a bottle was thrown.
During the incident, the victim alleges that her son was punched and she was
grabbed around the neck.

Leicestershire Police continue to have no confidence in the management of the
premises to operate a safe environment for its customers and continue placing its
customer’s at a significant risk of harm.

The premise has applied to remain open longer over three consecutive days over the
second busiest period of the year, Halloween. This period also includes “pay day
weekend” for many people, which increases footfall in this busy area of the night time
economy.

The premise has applied to remain open till 5am between Thursday 315t October and
Sunday 3 November 2019. Thus a 2 hour extension on Frlday morning and an hour
on Saturday and Sunday morning.

Given the fact that violent crime rises significantly during the early hours means that
the likelihood of crime and disorder will increase at the premises, putting its
customers at further risk of harm.

This is supported by the fact that the majority of the crime at the premise is in the
early hours of the morning.

Leicestershire Police believe that the premise is féiling to support three of the four
licensing objectives:

(1) The prevention of crime and disorder.
(2) Public Safety
(3) The prevention of public nuisance.

The police request this application be refused.

Nige Rixon
Licensing Manager

215t October 2019

15







Appendix C

-

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO
MPremises Licence

860 |
J

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House

91 Granby Street

Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Yellow Door
34 Belvoir Street, Leicester, LE1 6QH.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires

no expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 7:00pm 3:00am
Fri-Sat 7:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 7:00pm 1:00am
Sunday before a Bank Holiday 7:00pm 3:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 7:00pm 3:00am
Fri-Sat 7:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 7:00pm 1:00am
Sunday before a Bank Holiday 7:00pm 3:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Mon-Thur 10:00am 3:00am
Fri-Sat 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday Noon 1:00am
Sunday before a Bank Holiday Noon 3:00am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Thur 10:00am 3:00am
Fri-Sat 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday Noon 1:00am
Sunday before a Bank Holiday Noon 3:00am

Printed by LalPac on 04 Feb 2019 at 13:27 |’||||||||||||||||mm|“|||"|m’||"| m m LEIPRMO860/112559

Page 1 of 6




s N\
Licensing Act 2003 LE'PRM0860
o J

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
O 91 Granby Street

‘ ﬂ ' Leicester
LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040

City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES —|
- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE ]

Sukhcharan Kainth 2 Bluebell Drive, Groby, Leicester, LE6 0AX.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

.

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mitchell HUMBY

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LEIPRS3857 Issued by Leicester

Printed by LalPac on 04 Feb 2019 at 13:27 lll"””lﬂ""””ll”lnmmlml ”"“ LEIPRMO0860/112558  Page 2 of 6




rLic:ensing_Act 2003 . LEIPRMOBGON
LPremlses Licence }

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House
o 91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by
a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in
the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml: and
iif) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

¢) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The licence is subject to Leicester City Council's Standard Conditions for Places of Public Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority's
website www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing.

The maximum permitted number(s) of persons allowed when regulated entertainment is taking place is (are) as follows:
Basement- 110 persons
Ground Floor - 110 persons

ot rmasa ||| AN




=
Licensing Act 2003

\_Premises Licence

LEIPRM0860

J

Leicester
City Council

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House

91 Granby Street

Leicester

LE1 6FB

(0116) 4543040
licensing@leicester.qov. uk

ANNEXES continued ...

The occupancy to include ALL persons employed within the premises and ALL persons resorting to the premises.
The restrictions in this Annex do not prohibit any sale, supply or consumption of alcohol previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied with and
for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together with the meal.

Licensable activities may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Years Eve and the start of the hours permitted
by the licence on New Years Day.

Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed or taken from the premises except during the hours permitted by the licence.

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the hours that the premises is licensed for the sale of alcohol,
except as previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964.

The licence holder will ensure a zero tolerance drug policy is enforced.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the Leicestershire Constabulary Reduction Officer and maintained in
accordance with the Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice.

The licence holder will ensure that door staff are provided at 20.30 hours until closing on all nights the premises is open.

The licence holder will employ sufficient registered door staff to deal with any likely contingency.
Each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Association.

The licence holder will adopt Challenge 21 policy and provide adequate, documented training for staff before they are allowed to serve alcohol.
This training will be repeated every three months, in order to retain focus, and records of that training will be provided to Council Licensing
Officers and Police on request.

The licence holder shall ensure a separate refusals book will be kept and made available to Council Licensing Officers and Police Officers on
demand.

The current Designated Premises Supervisor (Mr Dziewulski) will obtain a recognised qualification for Designated Premises Supervisors. The
licence holder must provide the Licensing Authority with sight of the certificate within 3 months of this decision coming into effect.

Printed by LalPac on 04 Feb 2019 at 13:27

LEIPRM0860/112559

e

Page 4 of 6




Annex 4 - Plans

EXISTING
CALL POIN EXISTING FIRE EXIT /RODDING POINT LLEENE J—
STUBB STACK
S oat P m?ﬁm_ C3- WITH HUNTER VALVE
“ mb# —-.l;, 2
1 1 i 1 I G -
8] 8] [8] & _
e fes “:u MALE
O vL__ 1 P
mmmm ALE _| S
W SMOKE LIGHT Q W =] b e
ETECTOR r = [o] {
OPOO k:
/NEW FIRE o — H_._ll|l i i
BELL (
ERGENCY
LIGHTING @ ﬂ,u_ﬁrmm,mwm_m @ o
G EMERGENCY STORE
7 |"_ LIGHTIN
CTRICS
OXED IN
MIN FIRE -
PROTECTION/ b
1 NEW
STAGE
150MM
HIGH
(]
F
- —
D
STORE ¢ (N
-]
A
REV.  |DATE
DO NOT SCALE
1:100 BASMENT PLAN. s
GLASS
_ BAR ey KITCHEN
EE ik I.//l|\\|ll 7
B T _
mz R PROJCT WRE
- BAR REFURB
EXIT
V DRAWMG TTLE
_ = PLANS
L
Cntermation onty [ ¥or approvat [ he st
[ Prativinary (B T ——
BATE orsww 87| TC
11100 o
1:100 GROUND FLOOR PLAN S’ Tacs wﬁlll




&

~
Lizenlog 2211 LEIPRMO0860
Premises Licence S ry
. Y,
Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
O 91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB
L_eicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.qov.uk
Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Yellow Door
34 Belvoir Street, Leicester, LE1 6QH.
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES I
Not applicable
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE ‘
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- the supply of alcohol
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 7:00pm 3:00am
Fri-Sat 7:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 7:00pm 1:00am
) Sunday before a Bank Holiday 7:00pm 3:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 7:00pm 3:00am
Fri-Sat 7:00pm 4:00am
Sunday 7:00pm 1:00am
) Sunday before a Bank Holiday 7:00pm 3:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Mon-Thur 10:00am 3:00am
Fri-Sat 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday Noon 1:00am
Sunday before a Bank Holiday Noon 3:00am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Thur 10:00am 3:00am
Fri-Sat 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday Noon 1:00am
Sunday before a Bank Holiday Noon 3:00am
Printed by LalPac on 04 Feb 2019 at 13:27 ”"I"”I||||"""“Hmmmwm H”“ LEIPRMO860/112559  Page 5 of 6




=

Premises Licence Summary

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO0860

~

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House

91 Granby Street

Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

=

Sukhcharan Kainth 2 Bluebell Drive, Groby, Leicester, LE6 DAX.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mitchell HUMBY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Restricted

Printed by LalPac on 04 Feb 2019 at 13:27 I““” ”l"“""mﬂ"mml"ml" “l I" LEIPRMO0860/112559

Page 6 of 6







	Agenda
	4 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: THE YELLOW DOOR, 34 BELVOIR STRET, LEICESTER, LE1 6QH
	Appendix A
	Appendix B Reps Notice (TENs)Yellow Door
	Appendix C


